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INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE
TO: Proposers/Bidders
FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
DATE: October 27, 2022
RE: Re-Bid #21-03 (Top-Tracer Project, Rogers Park Golf Course)

Please be advised that sealed/electronic bids regarding the above-referenced service were received on
Thursday, October 27, 2022 at 10:00a.m. The Invitation to Bid was released to twenty-six (26) prospective
bidders via TSA and the City of Tampa mailing lists and was released to multiple vendors through a post
on DemandStar. A total of six (6) companies attended the mandatory pre-proposal conference and two (2)
bidders submitted bid proposals.

The bid proposal received from Nujak Companies was disqualified due to the following reasons:

(1) Forms were submitted blank and incomplete.
(2) No bid bond was received.

It is staff’s recommendation that the bid received from Waterproofing Experts, Inc. dba Quality
Restoration _and Renovations of Tampa, Florida be accepted as the lowest, most responsive, and
responsible bidder meeting requirements and specifications for a base bid cost of $595,999.

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to Waterproofing Experts, Inc. dba Quality
Restoration and Renovations.

Bids Evaluated By: Jim Garrison, VP of Golf
Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

cc: Bid File



